
 
 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2014, 7:00 PM 
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM (401 EAST THIRD STREET) 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The City of Newberg serves its citizens, promotes safety, and maintains a healthy community. 
 

Vision Statement 
 

Newberg will cultivate a healthy, safe environment where citizens can work, play and grow in a friendly, 
dynamic and diverse community valuing partnerships and opportunity. 

 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum, which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion, with an opportunity to speak 
for no more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Consider a motion approving the September 2, 2014 City Council meeting minutes. (Pages 3-7) 
2. Consider a motion approving a sound permit application for Newberg Downtown  

Coalition and Newberg Early Bird Rotary for the 2014 Newberg Oktoberfest Event. (Page 8) 
 3.  Consider a motion approving Resolution No. 2014-3166, A Resolution adopting      (Pages 9-11) 
  the amendment to the Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the City and The Newberg- 
  Dundee Public Safety Association, and authorizing the City Manager to extend the current  
  contract an additional 60-days, through November 30, 2014, as well as delegating the authority  
  to make such amendment on behalf of the City. 

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 

1.  Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3158, A resolution to               (Pages 12-16) 
 authorize the city manager to enter into a construction contract with K&E  
 Excavating, Inc. for the 11th and 12th Street Sewer Project in the amount of  
 $1,292,729.25, and to  also negotiate and approve any needed construction  
 change orders not to exceed 15 percent of the proposed contract amount. 

The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (September 15, 2014) Page 1 of 2 

 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 1



The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (September 15, 2014) Page 2 of 2 

2. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3159 Repeal Resolution No.        (Pages 17-21) 
 2013-3053; authorize the City Manager Pro Tem designation for short-term 
 absence of City Manager as well as a subsequent chain of command. 
 

VIII. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
IV.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and 
duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed – Urban Growth 
Boundary Mediation. 

 
 

X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Recorder’s Office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 business hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact the City Recorder at (503) 537-1283. For TTY services please 
dial 711. 
 
Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the 
agenda item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder. The exception is land use hearings, which requires a specific public 
hearing process.  The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City Recorder before 4:30 p.m. on the preceding 
Wednesday.  Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the meeting for consideration 
and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 2

http://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/lawsstatutes/2013ors192.html


 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution        Motion XX  Information ___ 
No. No. No. 

SUBJECT:  Minutes  
Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder 
Dept.: Administration 
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve City Council minutes from September 2nd, 2014 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 3



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 2, 2014, 7:00 PM 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING (401 E. THIRD STREET) 
 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Andrews called the meeting to order at 6:00PM. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
Members Present: Mayor Bob Andrews Denise Bacon Mike Corey 
 Bart Rierson Stephen McKinney  Lesley Woodruff 
 Ryan Howard 
 
Staff Present: Jacque Betz, City Manager Truman Stone, City Attorney 
 Jay Harris, City Engineer Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder   
 Nicole Tannler, Minutes Recorder     
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Jacque Betz, City Manager sent out her report to the Council on Friday and had nothing further to address. 
 
V. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 
Recognition of Finance Director Janelle Nordyke 
 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Mayor Andrews opened and closed the public testimony as there was no one to testify. 
 
VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
1. Consider a motion approving the July 21 and August 4, 2014 City Council meeting minutes. 
 
2. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3162 authorizing the city manager to sign a 

contract with RH2Design Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Chlorination Project. 
 
3. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3163, updating authorized signers to include 

interim positions 
 

4. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3165, awarding the bid for paving of North 
Villa Road to Knife River Corporation Northwest 

 
Item 4 was pulled from the consent calendar and moved to New Business. 

 Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 4



 
 
MOTION: Rierson/Corey  approving the July 21 and August 4, 2014 City Council meeting minutes as 
amended, adopting Resolution No. 2014-3162 authorizing the city manager to sign a contract with RH2Design 
Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Chlorination Project, adopting Resolution No. 2014-3163, 
updating authorized signers to include interim positions. 
Motion carried (7 Yes/0 No) 
 
VIII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
None. 
 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. The proposed removal of the Red Light Running Camera at OR 99W and Springbrook Road  
  after the bypass is completed. 

 
Ms. Jacque Betz, city manager, presented the staff report (see official meeting packet for full report).   
 
Commissioner Corey asked if the camera would be reinstalled after the intersection is completed. Ms. Betz 
stated it is not part of the design and will warrant a check once the bypass is completed. We can oppose if it is 
not needed and submit that to ODOT and some others can also go up in other locations. 
 
Councilor Rierson asked who runs the red light camera now, and asked if it would stay during the bypass 
construction. Ms. Betz replied Redflex operates the camera, which will be operational until construction starts 
in 2016. 
 
Councilor McKinney said people will run the red light because it is such a large intersection. He did not agree 
with ODOT’s argument that it’s not needed there anymore. Changing the location to a different area can cost 
the same as reestablishing the light.  He did not see any financial information in the packet about the issue. 
Ms. Betz replied the City does not deny there should be a camera there and Redflex pays for the equipment and 
installation.  Staff believes there is still an opportunity for a camera there once the bypass is complete. 
 
Mr. Harris said the cost of the camera is paid for by Redflex with a portion of every ticket.  This is an older 
camera and the largest cost is the underground conduit work. Chief Brian Casey said I don’t think there are any 
installation costs on the camera. Councilor McKinney said the possibility of minimizing the cost is very 
important to me and is it likely we would meet the criteria for the future light.  City Manager Jacque Betz 
replied yes. 
 
City Attorney Truman Stone said the permit is based on the intersection as it is constructed not where it is 
geographically.  The permit changes when the intersection changes and the new intersection will have to be 
studied before a new permit is given.  ODOT believes that the intersection now would not qualify based on new 
standards, but once the bypass is completed that may change. 
 
Mayor Andrews asked Chief Casey about removing the red light camera. Chief Casey said while the City wants 
to keep the camera there and it has been a benefit, he doesn’t opposed having it reviewed after d the road has 
been reconfigured. 
 
There was a discussion on the public safety benefits of the light and the difference between red light running 
cameras and tattletale lights. 
 

 Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 5



Mayor Andrews stated the Council should strongly recommend that the red light camera stay until it has to 
come out. 
 
MOTION: Andrews/Rierson moved to because the City wants to be a good partner with ODOT on the 
Bypass project, and because they are currently engineering the Springbrook phase, the City does not 
want to hold-up any processes. Therefore the City will not oppose ODOT’s desire to remove the 
RLRC from OR 99W at Springbrook Road intersection in Newberg concurrent with the rebuilding 
of the signal within the Newberg-Bypass Project with the stipulation that ODOT will partner with 
the City once the final phase is complete to see if a RLRC would meet warrants to be reinstalled and we 
recommend that the RLRC not be removed until construction begins in 2016-17. 
Motion carried (7 Yes/0 No) 
 

2.  Presentation by Chehalem Valley Chamber of Commerce 
 

MOTION: Rierson/McKinney accepts the presentation by the Chehalem Valley of Commerece. 
Motion carried (7 Yes/0 No) 
 

3. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2014-3165, awarding the bid for paving of North 
Villa Road to Knife River Corporation Northwest. 

 
Councilor Corey asked if this another project that will get started and need more funding later.  Mr. Jay Harris 
said the authority you give the engineering dept tonight is only 10% over the bid amount.  He stated there can 
always be things that come up but typically with projects like this we come in on budget.  I am confident we 
will not be in the 10% overage.   Councilor Corey asked if the amount proposed by the contractor generally 
does not go over 10% of that amount.  Mr. Jay Harris said if for some reason the project does go over I will be 
back here explaining what happened but I cannot foresee that happening here.   
 
Councilor Corey asked what is the exact reason for putting the extra ½ inch on the top of the road.  Mr. Harris 
said on the really poor pavement that failed we are putting 4 inches of pavement and any extra will give us a 
longer service time on the road.  Mayor Andrews asked how much time the ½ you are adding can gain us. Mr. 
Harris said an educated guess would be 2-3 years of pavement without cracking.  Mayor Andrews asked if we 
approve this when work begin. Mr. Harris said it should start mid September.   
 
MOTION: Rierson/Bacon   adopting Resolution No. 2014-3165, awarding the bid for paving of North 
Villa Road to Knife River Corporation Northwest.  Motion carried (7 Yes/0 No) 
 

X. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
There was a discussion on the Forward Looking Calendar and meeting times. The consensus was for the 
calendar to be sent out once a month to the Council with the packet and for meeting times for Council meetings 
to be held at 6:00 p.m. for work sessions and 7:00 p.m. for business meetings.  

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:06PM  
 

 Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 6



 

 
   

ADOPTED by the Newberg City Council this 15th day of September, 2014. 
 
 
 

    _______________________________ 
     Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder 
 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 18th day of September, 2014. 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor  
 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 7



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution        Motion XX  Information ___ 
No. No. No. 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of a sound permit 
application for Newberg Downtown Coalition and 
Newberg Early Bird Rotary for the 2014 Newberg 
Oktoberfest Event 

 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Chris Bolek, Captain 
Dept.: Newberg-Dundee Police Department  
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve a sound permit for the Newberg Downtown Coalition and Newberg Early Bird Rotary for the 2014 
Newberg Oktoberfest Celebration to be held on September 19 and 20, 2014 in Memorial Park.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
This festival event will feature live bands.  It is scheduled for Friday September 19, 2014 from 4 pm to 10 
pm and Saturday September 20, 2014 from 12 pm (noon) to 10 pm at and in Memorial Park.   
 
The City is authorized to approve sound permits for events where the sound will be kept at 200 feet or less 
(Title VIII: Health and Safety, Chapter 8.15.150  Unnecessary Noise - permitted exceptions of the Newberg 
City code).  However, because sound from this event may travel more than 200 feet, we are seeking 
approval from the City Council. 
 
The concert is sponsored by the Newberg Downtown Coalition and Newberg Early Bird Rotary.   Estimated 
attendance for any one session is estimated to be approximately 800 individuals.  Admission will be charged 
via tokens for alcohol purchases, food vendors will be on site and alcohol will be served. 
 
Chehalem Park and Recreation District Representative Don Clements has given written consent for the 
requested use as evidenced by his signature on the Sound Application Permit as well as his letter 
accompanying this request. 
 
The Newberg Downtown Coalition and Newberg Early Bird Rotary has met all the requirements for a sound 
permit to include a  Certificate of Liability Insurance for the event and will be obtaining OLCC permits as 
required.  Seeing no reason to deny, the Newberg-Dundee Police Department recommends approval of the 
permit. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None   
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:   
 
None 
 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 8



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3166 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  ____  Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2014-3166       
SUBJECT:  Extension of Newberg-Dundee Police 
Association’s Contract to allow more time for 
negotiations of a contract renewal. 

 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Captain Chris Bolek 
Dept.: Police  
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2014-3166 to amend the Collection Bargaining Agreement between the City and The 
Newberg-Dundee Public Safety Association that extends the contract for an additional 60 days, until November 30, 
2014. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City’s management team and members of The Newberg-Dundee Public Safety Association have been in 
contract renewal negotiations since 11/25/2013. The current Collective Bargaining Agreement expired June 30, 
2014.  The Council adopted resolution No. 2014-3154 on June 17, 2014 extending the contract to September 30, 
2014. While negotiations have continued to be friendly and going smoothly, a contract hasn’t yet been reached. 
 
As such, an additional 60-day extension is needed to conclude the contract negotiations and allow time for 
ratification. 
 
Negotiations have been peaceful and successful just as they’ve been the last couple of contract renewals. Due to 
scheduling of Bargaining Team Members and working through the varying issues, this process has taken longer than 
intended.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None at this time.  
  
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
The police department management and the association who represent the officers and dispatch employees have a 
very good working relationship. It’s important to take the necessary time and attention to addressing the needs of 
these employees in order to maintain quality public safety (police services) and the best possible compensation that 
the City may afford at the present time for police personnel. 
 
 
 
 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 9



 

RESOLUTION NO.2014-3166 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMENDMENT TO THE COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE  
NEWBERG-DUNDEE PUBLIC SAFETY ASSOCIATION, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXTEND THE CURRENT 
CONTRACT AN ADDITIONAL 60-DAYS, THROUGH NOVEMBER 30, 2014, 
AS WELL AS DELEGATING THE AUTHORITY TO MAKE SUCH 
AMENDMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

 

 
RECITALS: 

1. The current Collective Bargaining Agreement was effective July 1, 2011, and expired June 30, 2014. 
 

2. A 90-day extension through September 30, 2014, was adopted by the Council on June 17, 2014. 
 

3. City staff has been in discussions with The Newberg-Dundee Public Safety Association, (the 
“Association”) representatives concerning language changes, modifications and compensation for 
the new contract period July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2017, tentatively. 
 

4. Thus far, Tentative Agreements have been made regarding contract language changes, modifications 
in several of the contract articles to include items related to discipline and overtime accrual practices 
and compensation related to special assignments.  Discussions and agreements regarding specific 
compensation amounts have been discussed briefly, but the City and Association are not yet close to 
an agreement regarding final compensation.   

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The City approves the Amendment of the additional 60-day extension to the current Collective 

Bargaining Agreement to now expire November 30, 2014. 
 
2. On September 10, 2014, the Association ratified the contract extension to November 30, 2014. 
 
3. The city manager is authorized to execute the Amendment to the Agreement with the Association on 

behalf of the City and to interpret the Agreement.  
 
4. The city attorney will review and approve the Agreement as to legal sufficiency. 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3166 PAGE 1 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 10



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3166 PAGE 2 

EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 15, 2014. 
 
ADOPTED by the city council of the city of Newberg, Oregon, this 15th day of September, 2014. 

 

 
_______________________________ 
Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 17th day of September, 2014. 
 

 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 11



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014 

Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 

No. No.  No. 2014-3158 

SUBJECT:  A resolution to authorize the city 

manager to enter into a construction contract with 

K&E Excavating, Inc. for the 11
th

 and 12
th

 Street 

Sewer Project in the amount of $1,292,729.25, and to 

also negotiate and approve any needed construction 

change orders not to exceed 15 percent of the 

proposed contract amount. 

 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 

Motion: Paul Chiu, P.E., Senior Engineer 

Dept.: Engineering Services Department 

File No.:  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 2014-3158 authorizing the city manager to award the 11
th

 and 12
th

 Street Sewer 

Project to K&E Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $1,292,729.25, and to negotiate and approve any 

future construction change orders not to exceed 15 percent of the proposed contract amount. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
The Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) is working to complete Phase 1 of the Newberg-

Dundee Bypass Project, which upon completion will divert Highway 99W traffic onto the new bypass 

from S. Springbrook Road in the City of Newberg to a point west of SE Parks Drive in the City of 

Dundee, as illustrated in the map below.  Phase 1E of the bypass project is that portion of work from 

approximately Waterfront Street to the west and Sandoz Road to the east in Newberg.  Phase 1G of the 

bypass is a separate portion of the work that extends from Highway 219 on S. Springbrook Road north 

to Highway 99W, as shown below. 

 

 
 

On February 20, 2014, ODOT informed the city that they recently identified two new areas of 

wastewater pipeline conflicts, based on the most recent design for the proposed overpass at River Street 

(see street maps on the next page).  The two new conflict areas are located at Pacific and 11
th

 Streets, 

and at 12
th

 and River Streets. 

PHASE 1G 

PHASE 1E 

Hwy 99W 
SE Parks Dr. 

Hwy 219 

Hwy 99W 

S. Springbrook Rd. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 12



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 PAGE 2 

 

 

(a) Pacific Street and 11
th

 Street 

The proposed bypass 

improvements is planned to 

construct a fill of approximately 29 

feet over the existing 30” diameter 

wastewater trunk line.  The 

structural integrity of this existing 

concrete pipe could be 

compromised due to the weight of 

the additional fill. 

 

 

 
 

 
 

(b) 12
th

 Street and River Street 

There are two existing wastewater pipelines (an 8” diameter concrete pipe and an 8” 

diameter clay pipe) are in conflict with the proposed shoring for the bypass bridge 

foundation. 
 

 
 

 

In March, 2014, the city executed a consultant design contract amendment no. 2 by Resolution No. 

2014-3120 to evaluate whether the existing pipes are structurally sound and to determine options to 

mitigate the conflicts.  Parametrix subsequently presented a report to the city and to ODOT that outlines 

several design and construction options to mitigate the conflicts. 

 

In May, 2014, ODOT informed the city that, 

 

“After a careful review of the facts, ODOT staff decided that it is in the Agency's long 

term best interest to implement option G, rerouting the sewer into 11th Street from 

Pacific to River, thence down River Street, passing under the elevated portion of the 

bypass.” 

I 

I 

11th  Street 

12th  Street  River 
Street 

Proposed  Bypass 

Proposed  Bypass 

 
Columbia 
    Street  Pacific 

 Street 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 13



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 PAGE 3 

 

The design of option G has the advantage of resolving not only the immediate Phase 1E bypass conflicts 

but also will resolve potential future conflicts with the full build out for the ultimate 4 lane bypass 

configuration.  ODOT has approved the preliminary relocation design concept. 

 

The city’s consultant, Parametrix, fast tracked a design of the relocation plans for the 30” wastewater 

trunk line, upsizing the pipe to a 36” diameter, based on the city’s current 2007 sewerage master plan.  

This relocation design was authorized by Council Resolution No. 2014-3148 for $160,080.00 in June, 

2014.  ODOT will not reimburse the city for the portion of the cost to upsize the pipe or the 

“betterment” to the city’s system. 

 

The project was advertised for construction bid in the Daily Journal of Commerce on August 22, 2014. 

 

Five qualified bids were received on September 3, 2014, and their results are listed below: 
 

K&E Excavating, Inc. …………………..... $1,284,800.00 

James W. Fowler Company ……………..... $1,316,000.00 

Nutter Corporation ……………………... $1,620,815.22 

Landis & Landis Construction, LLC …….. $1,798,625.00 

Moore Excavation, Inc. …………………… $2,072,565.00 
 

The lowest qualified bid was submitted by K&E Excavating, Inc.  Upon the city’s request, K&E 

Excavating, Inc. submitted the cost for an additional 48 inch diameter sewer manhole at $7,929.25, 

which was missing in the original bid schedule.  The added item increases the proposed contract amount 

from $1,284,800.00 to $1,292,729.25.  The Engineer’s estimate for the project was in the range of 1.1 to 

1.4 million dollars. 

 

Construction of this project is scheduled to commence in October, 2014, and will be fully completed in 

January, 2015. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The project is estimated to be 95% reimbursable by ODOT after deducting the non reimbursable portion 

of the cost for upsizing the pipe from 30 inch to 36 inch diameter pipe in accordance with the city’s 

current 2007 sewerage master plan. 

 

Due to the compressed construction schedule, staff is requesting the Council to also authorize the City 

Manager to negotiate and approve construction change orders not to exceed 15 percent of the proposed 

contract of $1,292,729.25.  Change orders are expected to be also reimbursable by ODOT. 

 

This project will be funded by account number 04-5150-706414 (wastewater), through the transfer of 

expenditures within Fund 4. 

 

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 

The utility relocation work is required to resolve city utility conflicts created by the construction of the 

ODOT bypass project in the southern portions of the city.  Approval of this project will replace 1,035 

linear feet of wastewater conveyance pipe, to the master plan diameter at minimal cost to the city.  The 

project will also reduce inflow and infiltration into the city’s wastewater conveyance system. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 14



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 PAGE 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 

 

 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH K&E EXCAVATING, INC. FOR THE 

11TH AND 12TH STREET SEWER PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$1,292,729.25, AND TO ALSO NEGOTIATE AND APPROVE ANY NEEDED 

CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDERS NOT TO EXCEED 15 PERCENT OF THE 

PROPOSED CONTRACT AMOUNT. 
 

 

RECITALS: 

 

1. On February 20, 2014, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) informed the city that 

they had identified two wastewater pipeline conflicts, based on the most recent design for the 

proposed overpass at River Street.  The two new conflict areas are located at Pacific and 11
th

 

Streets, and at 12
th

 and River Streets. 

 

2. In March, 2014, the city executed contract amendment no. 2 by Resolution No. 2014-3120 for 

$160,080.00 with Parametrix, Inc. to design plans for the additional work related to the new 

utility conflicts on 11
th

 and 12
th

 Streets. 

 

3. In May, 2014, ODOT informed the city to implement design option G, rerouting the wastewater 

to 11th Street from Pacific to River, thence down River Street, passing under the elevated portion 

of the proposed bypass.  The design and construction costs are fully reimbursable by ODOT, 

except the cost for pipe upsizing from 30 inch to 36 inch diameter, following the city’s current 

sewerage master plan. 

 

4. The City of Newberg advertised the 11
th

 and 12
th

 Street Sewer Project and received five qualified 

bids for the project on September 3, 2014.  The lowest qualified bid at $1,284,800.00 was 

submitted by K&E Excavating, Inc. 

 

5. Upon the city’s request, K&E Excavating, Inc. submitted the cost for an additional 48 inch 

diameter sewer manhole at $7,929.25.  The added item increases the proposed contract amount 

from $1,284,800.00 to $1,292,729.25.  The Engineer’s estimate for the construction is in the 

range of 1.1 to 1.4 million dollars. 

 

6. ODOT will issue a Notice to Proceed (NTP) for the construction project, concurrent with the 

Council’s bid award.  The project is scheduled to commence in October, 2014, and is proposed 

to be completed in January, 2015. 

 

 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The City Council, acting as contract review board for the city, does hereby affirm the bid 

submitted by K&E Excavating, Inc. for the 11
th

 and 12
th

 Street Sewer Project, and authorize the 

City Manager to enter into contract with K&E Excavating, Inc. for an amount of $1,292,729.25. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 15



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3158 PAGE 2 

2. The City Council, acting as contract review board for the city, also authorizes the City Manager 

to negotiate and approve any future construction change orders not to exceed 15 percent of the 

proposed construction contract of $1,292,729.25. 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 16, 2014. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 15
th

 day of September, 2014. 

 

_______________________________ 

Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder 

 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 18
th

 day of September, 2014. 

 

____________________ 

Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 16



 
 
City of Newberg: Resolution No. 2014-3159 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2014-3159 

SUBJECT:  Repeal Resolution No. 2013-3053; 
authorizing the City Manager Pro Tem designation 
for short term absence of City Manager, and 
designating a subsequent chain of command.   

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Jacque M. Betz 
Dept.: City Manager’s Office 
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2014-3159.  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
In November of 1982, the electorate approved a revision of the Newberg City Charter providing for 
a Mayor, Council, and City Manager form of government. 
 
In accordance with that Charter amendment, which is attached, a Manager Pro Tem shall be 
appointed by the City Council to serve in case of absence and temporary disability of the Manager or 
whenever the office becomes vacant in accordance with the following section of the in November of 
2006 City Charter. 
 

Chapter VIII 
APPOINTIVE OFFICERS 

Section 34 City Manager. 
(h) When the manager is temporarily disabled from acting as manager or when the office 
of manager becomes vacant, the city council must appoint a manager pro tem. The 
manager pro tem has the authority and duties of manager, except that a pro tem manager 
may appoint or remove employees only with city council approval. 

From time to time, the Manager may be absent from the City for short durations on business, 
vacation, illness, or for other reasons.  During these times, the Council wishes to provide for the 
uninterrupted functioning of city government by designating a public official who would act as the 
Manager Pro Tem during these intervals. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  The purpose of this resolution is to ensure the uninterrupted 
functioning of the City government without needing to obtain approval of the City Council to 
appoint a Manager Pro Tem for periods of short term absence of the City Manager. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 17



 
 
City of Newberg: Resolution No. 2014-3159 

Attachment “A”  
to Request for Council Action 

(Resolution No. 2014-3159)  
(total of 2 pages)  

 
 

City Charter Excerpt: 
Chapter VIII 

APPOINTIVE OFFICERS 

Section 34 City Manager. 
(a) The office of city manager is established as the administrative head of the city government. 
The city manager is responsible to the mayor and city councilors for the proper administration of 
all city business. The city manager will assist the mayor and city councilors in the development 
of city policies, and carry out policies established by ordinances, resolutions, and orders. 

(b) A majority of the city council must appoint and may remove the manager. The appointment 
must be made without regard to political considerations and solely on the basis of education and 
experience in competencies and practices of local government management. 

(c) The manager need not reside in the city or the state at the time of appointment. 

(d) The manager may be appointed for a definite or an indefinite term, and may be removed at 
any time by a majority of the city council. The city council must fill the office by appointment as 
soon as practicable after the vacancy occurs. 

(e) The manager must: 
(1) Attend all city council meetings unless excused by the mayor or city council; 
(2) Make reports and recommendations to the city council about the needs of the city; 
(3) Administer and enforce all city ordinances, resolutions, orders, franchises, leases, 
contracts, permits, and other city decisions; 
(4) Appoint, supervise and remove city employees; 
(5) Organize city departments and administrative structure; 
(6) Prepare and administer the annual city budget; 
(7) Administer city utilities and property; 
(8) Encourage and support regional and intergovernmental cooperation; 
(9) Promote cooperation among the city council, staff and citizens in developing city 
policies, and building a sense of community; 
(10) Perform other duties as directed by the city council; 
(11) Delegate duties, but remain responsible for acts of all subordinates. 
 

(f) The manager has no authority over the city council, city attorney, or the judicial functions of 
the municipal judge. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 18



 
 
City of Newberg: Resolution No. 2014-3159 

(g) The manager, the city attorney, and other employees designated by the city council may sit at 
city council meetings but have no vote. The manager may take part in all city council 
discussions. 

(h) When the manager is temporarily disabled from acting as manager or when the office of 
manager becomes vacant, the city council must appoint a manager pro tem. The manager pro tem 
has the authority and duties of manager, except that a pro tem manager may appoint or remove 
employees only with city council approval. 

(i) No city council member may directly or indirectly attempt to coerce the manager or a 
candidate for the office of manager in the appointment or removal of any city employee, or in 
administrative decisions regarding city property or contracts. Violation of this prohibition is 
grounds for removal from office by a majority of the city council after a public hearing. In city 
council meetings, city councilors may discuss or suggest anything with the manager relating to 
city business. 

 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 19



 
 
City of Newberg: Resolution No. 2014-3159 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2014-3159
 
 

A RESOLUTION REPEALING RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3053; 
AUTHORIZING CITY MANAGER PRO TEM DESIGNATION FOR 
SHORT TERM ABSENCE OF CITY MANAGER, AND 
DESIGNATING A SUBSEQUENT CHAIN OF COMMAND   

 
RECITALS: 

 

1. In November of 1982, the electorate approved a revision of the Newberg City Charter 
providing for a Mayor, Council, and City Manager form of government. In accordance with 
the Charter amendment, the city manager is the administrative head of the government of the 
City. 

 

2. A manager pro tem shall be appointed by the City Council to serve in case of absence and 
temporary disability of the manager or whenever the office becomes vacant in accordance 
with section 34(h) of the City Charter. 

 

3. From time to time, the manager may be absent from the City for short durations on business, 
vacation, illness, or for other reasons.  During these times, the Council wishes to provide a 
defined chain of command for the uninterrupted functioning of city government by 
designating a public official who would act as the manager pro tem during these intervals. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The City Council, in its sole discretion and in accordance with the City Charter Section 
34(h), may designate any public official as the manager pro tem.   
 

2.  The City Council designates the following public officials as the manager pro tem any time 
the city manager is absent from the city or temporarily disabled. The appointment of acting 
manager pro tem will be for a period of time not to exceed four (4) weeks.  The manager pro 
tem, shall exercise all powers and duties provided for the manager pro tem in the following 
chain of command order:   

i. City attorney 
ii. If the city attorney cannot act as manager pro tem, the city attorney will designate a 

manager pro tem. 
 

3. The purpose of this resolution is to provide the efficient and continuous operation of the City 
government. 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 20



 
 
City of Newberg: Resolution No. 2014-3159 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 16, 2014. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 15th day of  September, 
2014. 

 
_______________________________ 
Sue Ryan, Interim City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 18th  day of  September, 2014. 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Newberg City Council Business Meeting 
September 15, 2014

Page 21


	Item VI 1 09-15-14 RCA for minutes
	DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014

	Item VI 1 a 09-02-14 Minutes
	Item VI 2 RCAOktoberfestfor0914      0914
	DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014

	Item VII 1 Res 2014-3158
	Item VII 2 Res3159 - Chain of Command
	DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014
	Chapter VIIIAPPOINTIVE OFFICERS
	Section 34 City Manager.

	Chapter VIIIAPPOINTIVE OFFICERS
	Section 34 City Manager.

	A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 2013-3053; Authorizing City Manager Pro Tem designation for short term absence of City Manager, and designating a subsequent chain of command  

	ADPF9.tmp
	PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM (401 EAST THIRD STREET)

	ADP104.tmp
	DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 15, 2014
	A Resolution adopting the amendment to the Collective Bargaining Agreement Between the City and The Newberg-Dundee Public Safety, and authorizing the City Manager to extend the current contract an additional 60-days, through november 30, 2014, AS well as delegating the authority to make such amendment on behalf of the City
	Manager.




